Email High Commissioner of India Seychelles

RE: Fw: [Hod.hq] Crash Crash Crash Rajya Sabha Provisionally Admitted Question No. U588
for answer on 27.06.2019

From : Ashwin Bhaskaran <hoc.mahe@mea.gov.in> Mon, Jun 17, 2019 05:58 PM
Sender : hoc mahe <hoc.mahe@mea.gov.in> #1 attachment

Subject : RE: Fw: [Hod.hqg] Crash Crash Crash Rajya Sabha
Provisionally Admitted Question No. U588 for answer on
27.06.2019

To : ussm@mea.gov.in

Cc : hc mahe <hc.mahe@mea.gov.in>, 'Adarsh Swaika'
<dirior@mea.gov.in>

Dear Irina,
Please find attached the response to the Rajya Sabha PAQ.

Thanks & Regards
Ashwin Bhaskaran

From: ussm@mea.gov.in [mailto:ussm@mea.gov.in]

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2019 4:41 PM

To: hoc.mahe@mea.gov.in

Cc: hc.mahe@mea.gov.in; Adarsh Swaika

Subject: Fwd: Fw: [Hod.hqg] Crash Crash Crash Rajya Sabha Provisionally Admitted Question No. U588
for answer on 27.06.2019

Dear Ashwin,
Kindly refer to the trailing mail.

It is requested to kindly provide inputs urgently in the requisite format.

Best Regards

Irina Thakur

Under Secretary (IOR)
IOR Division,

67 C, South Block,
Ministry of External Affairs,
New Delhi

Tel: +91-11-49016711
Fax: +91-1123014717

———————— Original Message --------

From: JSIOR <jsior@mea.gov.in>

Date: Jun 17, 2019 5:35:55 PM

Subject: Fw: [Hod.hq] Crash Crash Crash Rajya Sabha Provisionally Admitted Question No.




S _ Details of Community Development Projects undertaken by 'lrndié in vqri_gu_s_éo_untrie_s_ o
Cost of Project
: Status of "
(in SCR; 1INR ; ... Details of
S.No. [Country Name of Project Description of project =0.1973 INR at Project Whether benetiing Beneficiaries, incl
(Completed/ |NRIs (Yes/No) y
June 2019 . Indians
ORE) Ongoing)
Renovation works at  |General renovation - External
Grand Anse Primary  [painting, reinstating windows and
1 School screeding classroom floors 903,387
Procurement of
Chainlink Fence for
2 State School 3,000,000
Renovation works at  [General renovation - External
Plaisance Primary painting, reinstating windows and
3 School screeding classroom floors 2,000,000
Construction of Feeder
road - Anse Solei -
4 Baie Lazare IConstruction of roads 1,200,000
Construction of Stage
- Central Recreational
Field - Grand Anse
5 Mahe Construction of stage 115,000
Construction of a
Multi-Purpose Court -
6 La Passe - La Digue |Construction of Multipurpose Court| 700,000,
Construction of
\Access Road - Dan  |[Construction of Access Road -
7 Lenn - Mont Buxton  |Dan Lenn 700,000
Upgrading of playing
field at Souvenir - La
8 Misere Upgrading of Playing Field 1,300,000
IConstruction of
Footpath - Button
9 Lane - Mont Buxton  |Construction of Footpath 444,500
Construction of
Footpath - Greenwich
10 - Mont Buxton Construction of Footpath 203,000
Construction of
retaining wall - Marie-
[Therese Labiche -
11 Plaisance Construction of retaining wall 500,000
Construction of pre-fab
houses for 3 families
12, in Anse Royale District|Construction of Pre-Fab houses 651,753
Renovation works at  [General renovation - External
Anse Boileau painting, reinstating windows and
13 Secandary School screeding classroom floors 2,000,000
Renovation works at  {General renovation - External
English River painting, reinstating windows and
14 Secondary School screeding classroom floors 2,000,000
Renovation works at  [General renovation - External
Mont Fleuri Secondary |painting, reinstating windows and
15] - School screeding classroom floors 2,484,650 -




Email High Commissioner of India Seychelles

FW: Lok Sabha finally admitted Question Dy. No. 736, regarding indian Working abroad

From : fs.mahe <fs.mahe@mea.gov.in> Thu, Jun 20, 2019 04:58 PM
Sender : fs mahe <fs.mahe@mea.gov.in>

Subject : FW: Lok Sabha finally admitted Question Dy. No. 736,
regarding Indian Working abroad

To : hc mahe <hc.mahe@mea.gov.in>

From: fs.mahe [mailto:fs.mahe@mea.gov.in]

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 12:55 PM

To: 'sooe3@mea.gov.in'

Subiject: Lok Sabha finally admitted Question Dy. No. 736, regarding Indian Working abroad

Parliament Question

Dear Sir

With reference to the Lok Sabha finally admitted Question Dy. No. 736, regarding Indian Working
abroad.

The country Seychelles is having 9930 Indian workers as per existing record.

With regards,

Anil Kumar Sinha

Second Secretary(Cons)
High Commission of India
Mahe, Victoria (Seychelles)




Email High Commissioner of India Seychelles

RE: URGENT: Rajya Sabha Provisionally Admitted Question (PAQ Dy. No. S2111) for answer on
04.07.2019

From : Ashwin Bhaskaran <hoc.mahe@mea.gov.in> Mon, Jun 24, 2019 11:30 AM
Sender : hoc mahe <hoc.mahe@mea.gov.in>

Subject : RE: URGENT: Rajya Sabha Provisionally Admitted Question
(PAQ Dy. No. S2111) for answer on 04.07.2019

To : ussm@mea.gov.in

Cc : 'High Commissioner of India Seychelles'
<hc.mahe@mea.gov.in>, 'Adarsh Swaika'
<dirior@mea.gov.in>

Dear lrina,

‘NIL" Inputs from this Mission. Prime Minister of india, Shri. Narendra Modi has not signed any MOU on
Development Loans to Seychelles in the last three years.
For your kind reference please.

Thanks & Regards

Ashwin Bhaskaran

Second Secretary & Head of Chancery
+248-2829353

From: ussm@mea.gov.in [mailto:ussm@mea.gov.in]

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2019 11:02 AM

To: Ashwin Bhaskaran

Cc: High Commissioner of India Seychelles; Adarsh Swaika

Subject: Fwd: URGENT: Rajya Sabha Provisionally Admitted Question (PAQ Dy. No. S2111) for answer
on 04.07.2019

Dear Ashwin,

Kindly refer to the trailing mail from DPA | requesting urgent inputs for Rajya Sabha
Provisionally Admitted Question (PAQ Dy. No. S2111) on the subject ‘MoU Signed by
Prime Minister on Loans to Foreign Countries’, for answer on 04.07.2019.

2. Mission is requested to kindly send inputs urgently.

Best Regards

Irina Thakur

Under Secretary (IOR)
IOR Division,

67 C, South Block,
Ministry of External Affairs,
New Delhi

Tel: +91-11-49016711



Email High Commissioner of India Seychelles

Parliament Question, Lok Sabha Provisionally Admitted Question No. 1998 for answer on
03.07.2019.

From : fs.mahe <fs.mahe@mea.gov.in> Tue, Jun 25, 2019 03:49 PM
Sender : fs mahe <fs.mahe@mea.gov.in>

Subject : Parliament Question, Lok Sabha Provisionally Admitted
Question No. 1998 for answer on 03.07.2019.

To : sooe3@mea.gov.in
Cc : hc mahe <hc.mahe@mea.gov.in>

Dear Sir,

With reference to Lok Sabha Provisionally admitted Question Dy. No. 1998, regarding Indian
Working abroad, it is to be mentioned here that (a) Indian working in this country (Seychelles) is
9930 rpt 9930 (b) Although, there is no specific mechanism for monitoring their working
condition, as and when required we visit the site depending upon the nature of complaint lodged
(c) There is specific details.

With regards,

Anil Kumar Sinha
Second Secretary (Consular)
High Commission of India
Victoria, Seychelles
Tel: +248 4674122 (O)

+248 2824342 (M)




Email High Commissioner of India Seychelles

Re: [Hod.hq] Lok Sabha Question No. 859 on Howdy Modi

From : HARSH CHIRANIA <sspol.mahe@mea.gov.in> Mon, Nov 11, 2019 05:52 PM
Subject : Re: [Hod.hq] Lok Sabha Question No. 859 on Howdy Modi #22 attachments
To : Irina Thakur <ussm@mea.gov.in>

Cc : Amit Narang <jsior@mea.gov.in>, High Commissioner of
India Seychelles <hc.mahe@mea.gov.in>

Dear Ma'am,

Kindly find mission's inputs on the attached PQ forwarded by parliament and Coordination
Division:

Points (a) to (d) : Nil input

Point (e): One Community event was organised on March 11, 2015 during Prime Minister Shri
Narendra Modi's bilateral visit to Seychelles. The cost incurred for that community events
according to information available at the High Commission is INR 1,427,716.00.

Regards
Harsh Chirania

HMarsh Chirania | Second Secretary

&: High Commission of India | Victoria | Mahé
€: sspol.mahe@mea.gov.in | w: www.hciseychelles.gov.in/
IM: + 248 2803770 | p: + 248 4674125

From: "Irina Thakur" <ussm@mea.gov.in>

To: "HARSH CHIRANIA" <sspol.mahe@mea.gov.in>

Cc: "Amit Narang" <jsior@mea.gov.in>, "High Commissioner of India Seychelles"
<hc.mahe@mea.gov.in>

Sent: Monday, November 11, 2019 12:42:53 PM

Subject: Fwd: [Hod.hqg] Lok Sabha Question No. 859 on Howdy Modi

Dear Harsh,

Grateful for inputs on the attached PQ forwarded by Parliament and Coordination Division.
Best Regards

Irina Thakur

Under Secretary (IOR)

IOR Division,

68 A, South Block,
Ministry of External Affairs,



Email High Commissioner of India Seychelles

Re: CRASH CRASH CRASH: Parliament Question: FAQ 539: Visa-free facility for Indian
passport holders

From : A.K. Sinha <fs.mahe@mea.gov.in> Fri, Nov 15, 2019 04:04 PM

Subject : Re: CRASH CRASH CRASH: Parliament Question: FAQ 539:
Visa-free facility for Indian passport holders

To : Deputy Secretary (PV) <dspv@mea.gov.in>

Cc : Section Officer <uspv2@mea.gov.in>, High Commissioner of
India Seychelles <hc.mahe@mea.gov.in>

Dear Sir,

Refer your mail regarding Parliament Question: FAQ 539: Visa-free facility for Indian passport
holders, the Indian ordinary passport holders are given "Visa on Arrival " facility.

Best Regards

Anil Kumar Sinha

Second Secretary(Consular)

High Commission of India

Victoria, Mahe, Seychelles

Tel: + 248 4674122(0Oftice)
+ 248 2824342 (Mob)

From: "Section Officer" <uspv2@mea.gov.in>

To: "High Commissioner of India Seychelles" <hc.mahe@mea.gov.in>, "Ashwin Bhaskaran"
<hoc.mahe@mea.gov.in>, "HARSH CHIRANIA" <sspol.mahe@mea.gov.in>, "A.K. Sinha"
<fs.mahe@mea.gov.in>, "PVR NAIR" <pic.mahe@mea.gov.in>, "Attache (Admn. & Accts.)"
<admn.mahe@mea.gov.in>, "VPDubey" <cons.mahe@mea.gov.in>, "Arun Kachhap"
<itec.mahe@mea.gov.in>

Sent: Friday, November 15, 2019 3:34:43 PM

Subject: CRASH CRASH CRASH: Parliament Question: FAQ 539: Visa-free facility for Indian
passport holders

Dear Sir,

Please find the attachment on the subject mentioned above.
With regards,

D. N. Barnwal, Section Officer (Visa)

CPV Division, Ministry of External Affairs,

Room No. 02, Patiala House,

New Delhi-110 001
Tel. No. +91-11-2338 3866



Email High Commissioner of India Seychelles

Re: [Homhop.all] Lok Sabha Parliament Question No. 2795 - Most Immediate

From : A.K. Sinha <fs.mahe@mea.gov.in> Sun, Nov 17, 2019 10:23 AM

Subject : Re: [Homhop.all] Lok Sabha Parliament Question No. 2795 -
Most Immediate

To : NIMAI ADHIKARY <sooe3@mea.gov.in>

Cc : High Commissioner of India Seychelles
<hc.mahe@mea.gov.in>, VPDubey
<cons.mahe@mea.gov.in>

SO(OE-Il) FROM SS (Consular)

Ref. Loksabha Question Dy No. 2795 to be answered on 27.11.2019 regarding Non payment to
Workers.

As and when a complaint regarding non payment of dues is received from any Indian workers,
the issue is taken with the concerned local authorities. Such complaints are usually resolved by
local authorities promptly.

Best Regards

Anil Kumar Sinha

Second Secretary(Consular)

High Commission of India

Victoria, Mahe, Seychelles

Tel:  + 248 4674122(Office)
+ 248 2824342 (Mob)

From: "High Commissioner of India Seychelles" <hc.mahe@mea.gov.in>

To: "A.K. Sinha" <fs.mahe@mea.gov.in>

Cc: "VPDubey" <cons.mahe@mea.gov.in>

Sent: Friday, November 15, 2019 3:05:00 PM

Subject: Fwd: [Homhop.all] Lok Sabha Parliament Question No. 2795 - Most Immediate

P.R. Satheesan

PS to High Commissioner of India
High Commission of India

Victoria, Mahé, Seychelles

Tel: +248-4674110
www.hciseychelles.com
www.facebook.com/IndialnSeychelles
www.twitter.com/hci_seychelles




Email

High Commissioner of India Seychelles

Re: [Homhop.all] Fwd: Lok Sabha Parliament Question No. 2795 - Most Immediate

From : A.K. Sinha <fs.mahe@mea.gov.in>

Re: [Homhop.all] Fwd: Lok Sabha Parliament Question No.
2795 - Most Immediate

Subject :

To :
Cc:

NIMAI ADHIKARY <sooe3@mea.gov.in>
BIKASH R MAHATO <usoe3@mea.gov.in>, Dir (OE-I)

<diroel@mea.gov.in>, High Commissioner of India
Seychelles <hc.mahe@mea.gov.in>

SO( OE- I1ll) FROM SS (Consular)

Wed, Nov 20, 2019 11:33 AM

Please refer to our E-mail dated 19/11/2019 requesting inputs for Lok Sabha Question No. 2795
due for 27/11/2019 regarding to provide the information in the following format for data relating to
Part (a) & (b).

(a) Whether the government was in receipt of representations from NRI

Employees/Workers

working in various countries with regard to non-payment as agreed in the agreement form and

cheating by the employers of private companies: - Yes,

The Mission is in receipt of representations from NRI

Employees/Workers working in various

countries with regard to non-payment as agreed in the agreement form and cheating by the

employers of private companies.

(b) If so, the details thereof and the number of such cases received during the past seven years
including the current year, country wise/year wise:

As per available record, following are the cases as reflected year wise.

2012

2013

2014

2015

2016

2017

2018

2019

(31.10.2019)

Nil

Nil

Nil

05

06

20

15

20

C. The details of action taken /being taken for disposal of these cases

As and when a complaint regarding non payment of dues is received from any Indian workers, the
issue is taken with the concerned local authorities. Such complaints are usually resolved by local

authorities promptly.

Best Regards




Email High Commissioner of India Seychelles

Re: [Homhop.all] Fwd: Lok Sabha Provisionally Admitted Question No. 5573 for answer on
04.12.2019.

From : A K. Sinha <fs.mahe@mea.gov.in> Mon, Nov 25, 2019 10:01 AM

Subject : Re: [Homhop.all] Fwd: Lok Sabha Provisionally Admitted
Question No. 5573 for answer on 04.12.20109.

To : sooe3@mea.gov.i
Cc : BIKASH R MAHATO <usoe3@mea.gov.in>, Dir (OE-I)

<diroel@mea.gov.in>, High Commissioner of India
Seychelles <hc.mahe@mea.gov.in>

SO OE-ll, Section from SS(Cons)

With regards to Lok Sabha Provisionally Admitted Question No. 5573 for answer on 04.12.2019, it
is stated that the reply from this Mission may please be treated as NI rpt NIL.

Best Regards

Anil Kumar Sinha

Second Secretary({Censular)

High Commission of India

Victoria, Mahe, Seychelles

Tel:  + 248 4674122(Office)
+ 248 2824342 (Mob)

From: "High Commissioner of India Seychelles" <hc.mahe@mea.gov.in>

To: "A.K. Sinha" <fs.mahe@mea.gov.in>

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2019 9:29:03 AM

Subject: Fwd: [Homhop.all] Fwd: Lok Sabha Provisionally Admitted Question No. 5573 for answer
on 04.12.2019.

From: "NIMAI ADHIKARY" <sooe3@mea.gov.in>

To: "homhop all* <homhop.all@mea.gov.in>

Cc: "BIKASH R MAHATO" <usoe3@mea.gov.in>, "Dir (OE-1)" <diroel @mea.gov.in>

Sent: Saturday, November 23, 2019 12:06:22 PM

Subject: [Homhop.all] Fwd: Lok Sabha Provisionally Admitted Question No. 5573 for answer on
04.12.2019.

CRASH CRASH CRASH
CRASH

Parliament Question

Respected Sir/Madam



Email High Commissioner of India Seychelies

Re: [Homhop.all] Most Immediate : inputs for Parliament Question No. $3026, S3027
provisionally admitted in Rajya Sabha

From : AK. Sinha <fs.mahe@mea.gov.in> Tue, Nov 26, 2019 10:11 AM

Subject : Re: [Homhop.all] Most Immediate : inputs for Parliament
Question No. S3026, S3027 provisionally admitted in Rajya
Sabha

To : Dr. Vineet Kumar (OIA-II) <us.ocia2@mea.gov.in>

Cc : Manish Manish <jsoia2@mea.gov.in>, High Commissioner of
India Seychelles <hc.mahe@mea.gov.in>

UNDER SECRETARY (OIA-Il) FROM SECOND SECRETAR (CONSULAR)

With reference to Parliament Question No. S3026, S3027 provisionally admitted in Rajya
Sabha related to Information of Fake foreign universities, the reply from this Mission may please be
treated as Nil,

Best Regards

Anil Kumar Sinha

Second Secretary(Consular)

High Commission of India

Victoria, Mahe, Seychelles

Tel:  + 248 4674122(Office)
+ 248 2824342 (Mob)

From: "High Commissioner of india Seychelles" <hc.mahe@mea.gov.in>

To: "HARSH CHIRANIA" <sspol.mahe@mea.gov.in>, "A.K. Sinha" <fs.mahe@mea.gov.in>
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2019 4:10:43 PM

Subject: Fwd: [Homhop.all] Most Immediate : inputs for Parliament Question No. S3026, S3027
provisionally admitted in Rajya Sabha

From: "Dr. Vineet Kumar (OIA-II)" <us.cia2@mea.gov.in>

To: "cons all" <cons.all@mea.gov.in>, "hoc all* <hoc.all@mea.gov.in>

Cc: "Manish Manish" <jsoia2@mea.gov.in>, "homhop all' <homhop.all@mea.gov.in>, "N.Ram
Prasad" <dirpbd@mea.gov.in>, "hod hg" <hod.hg@mea.gov.in>

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2019 3:48:08 PM

Subject: [Homhop.all] Most Immediate : inputs for Parliament Question No. S3026, S3027
provisionally admitted in Rajya Sabha

CRASH
CRASH CRASH

PARLIAMENT QUESTION




Email High Commissioner of India Seychelles

Re: [Homhop.all] LS Q No-5945 Contact for emergency Needs.

From : A.K. Sinha <fs.mahe@mea.gov.in> Tue, Nov 26, 2019 10:18 AM

Subject : Re: [Homhop.all] LS Q No-5945 Contact for emergency
Needs.

To : NIMAI ADHIKARY <sooe3@mea.gov.in>

Cc : High Commissioner of India Seychelles
<hc.mahe@mea.gov.in>

OE-lll Section from Second Secretary(Consular)

With reference to Lok Sabha Provisionally Admitted Question Dy. N0.5945 for answered on 04.12.2019, the
reply from this Mission may be treated as Nil.

Best Regards

Anil Kumar Sinha

Second Secretary(Consular)

High Commission of India

Victoria, Mahe, Seychelles

Tel:  + 248 4674122(Office)
+ 248 2824342 (Mob)

To: "A.K. Sinha" <fs.mahe@mea.gov.in>
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2019 2:10:01 PM
Subject: Fwd: [Homhop.all] LS Q No-5945 Contact for emergency Needs.

From: "NIMAI ADHIKARY" <sooe3@mea.gov.in>

To: "homhop all" <homhop.all@mea.gov.in>

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2019 10:19:40 AM

Subject: [Homhop.all] LS Q No-5945 Contact for emergency Needs.

CRASH CRASH CRASH
CRASH

Parliament Question

Respected SiryfMadam

Enclosed: Please find the Lok Sabha Provisionally Admitted Question Dy. N0.5945 for answered on
04.12.2019, you are requested to please provide para-wise reply by tomorrow.



Email High Commissioner of India Seychelles

Re: CRASH - Input for Parliament Question

From : A.K. Sinha <fs.mahe@mea.gov.in> Tue, Dec 03, 2019 10:57 AM
Subject : Re: CRASH - Input for Parliament Question
To : SADAGOPACHARI RAMJI <uspspl@mea.gov.in>

Cc : Arun K Chatterjee <jscpo@mea.gov.in>, High Commissioner
of India Seychelles <hc.mahe@mea.gov.in>

Dear Sir

With reference to a mail from MHA seeking inputs on provisionally admitted Rajya Sabha
Question Dy No. S3978 due for answer

on 4/12/2019 regarding renunciation of Indian citizenship, mentioned below is attached the list
year wise.

(&) The number of Indians who have renounced their citizenship

In year 2014 - 13

In Year 2015- 15

In Year 2016 - 08

Inyear 2017 - 17

In year 2018 - 20

Inyear 2019 - 26 till 30th November 2019

TOTAL - 99

(b) The reasons cited for renunciation of Indian citizenship is acquiring the citizenship of
Seychelles.

Best Regards

Anil Kumar Sinha

Second Secretary(Consular)

High Commission of India

Victoria, Mahe, Seychelles

Tel:  + 248 4674122(0ffice)
+ 248 2824342 (Moh)

From: "High Commissioner of India Seychelles" <hc.mahe@mea.gov.in>
To: "A.K. Sinha" <fs.mahe@mea.gov.in>

Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 10:33:36 AM

Subject: CRASH - Input for Parliament Question

MOST URGENT MOST URGENT PARLIAMENT QUESTION

From : Foreign New Delhi
To : All Missions/Posts abroad



Email High Commissioner of India Seychelles

Re: [Homhop.all] Inputs for Lok Sabha Starred Question Diary no. 10881 regarding WORKERS
STUCK ABROAD.

From : A K. Sinha <fs.mahe@mea.gov.in> Tue, Dec 03, 2019 03:44 PM

Subject : Re: [Homhop.all] Inputs for Lok Sabha Starred Question
Diary no. 10881 regarding WORKERS STUCK ABROAD.

To : Sarla Sharma <sooepg@mea.gov.in>

Cc : RAHUL DUTT <diroepg@mea.gov.in>, R.A. Meena
<ra.meena@mea.gov.in>, Amrit Lugun <pge@mea.gov.in>,
High Commissioner of India Seychelles
<hc.mahe@mea.gov.in>

Dear sirfMadam,

Inputs for Lok Sabha Starred Question Diary no. 10881 regarding WORKERS STUCK ABROAD
may be treated as NIL rpt NIL from this Mission.

Best Regards

Anil Kumar Sinha

Secend Secretary(Consular)

High Commission of India

Victoria, Mahe, Seychelles

Tel:  + 248 4674122(Office)
+ 248 2824342 (Mob

From: "High Commissioner of India Seychelles" <hc.mahe@mea.gov.in>

To: "A.K. Sinha" <fs.mahe@mea.gov.in>, "Ashwin Bhaskaran" <hoc.mahe@mea.gov.in>

Cc: "VPDubey" <cons.mahe@mea.gov.in>

Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 1:46:51 PM

Subject: Fwd: [Homhop.all] Inputs for Lok Sabha Starred Question Diary no. 10881 regarding
WORKERS STUCK ABROAD.

From: "Sarla Sharma" <sooepg@mea.gov.in>

To: "homhop all* <homhop.all@mea.gov.in>

Cc: "RAHUL DUTT" <diroepg@mea.gov.in>, "R.A. Meena" <ra.meena@mea.gov.in>, "Amrit
Lugun" <pge@mea.gov.in>

Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 11:53:46 AM

Subject: [Homhop.all] Inputs for Lok Sabha Starred Question Diary no. 10881 regarding
WORKERS STUCK ABROAD.

Dear Madam/Sir,

CRASH /PARLIAMENT QUESTION

Please find attached scanned copy of Lok Sabha Starred Question Diary no.
10881 regarding WORKERS STUCK ABROAD. You are requested to kindly provide



Email High Commissioner of India Seychelles

RE: Inputs for LS Q. Dy. No. 188 for 03.02.2020-reg

From : Ashwin Bhaskaran <hoc.mahe@mea.gov.in> Mon, Jan 27, 2020 04:06 PM
Subject : RE: Inputs for LS Q. Dy. No. 188 for 03.02.2020-reg 21 attachment
To :'goirto’ <goirto@emirates.net.ae>

Cc : srctourism@gmail.com, scandamurthy@gmail.com, 'A.K.
Sinha' <fs.mahe@mea.gov.in>, hc mahe
<hc.mahe@mea.gov.in>

The response from this Mission are as follows:

(d) Whether the agitations and violence held due to Citizen Amendment Act (CAA) has impacted
the Tourism industry along with the details of the countries which have imposed ban o issued
advisory for its citizens visiting India; and

NIL RESPONSE and No travel advisory against visiting India was issued by Seychelles.

(e) if so, the details thereof?
Not Applicable

Thanks & Regards,

Ashwin Bhaskaran

Second Secretary & Head of Chancery
High Commission of India
Victoria-Mahe, Seychelles
+248-2829353/+248-4674118
Whatsapp: +91-9971322444

From: goirto [mailto:goirto@emirates.net.ae]

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2020 3:30 PM

To: 'hoc.dubai@mea.gov.in'; hoc.abudhabi@mea.gov.in; 'hoc.amman@mea.gov.in';
hoc.kuwait@mea.gov.in; hoc.cairo@mea.gov.in; ‘hoc.muscat@mea.gov.in’;
‘hoc.tehran@mea.gov.in'; hoc.ankara@mea.gov.in; pol.beirut@mea.gov.in;
hoc.istanbul@mea.gov.in; 'HOC'; hoc.jeddah@mea.gov.in; dcm.doha@mea.gov.in;
hoc.bahrain@mea.gov.in; hoc.doha@mea.gov.in; hoc.jburg@mea.gov.in;
hoc.nairobi@mea.gov.in; hoc.abuja@mea.gov.in; hoc.baghdad@mea.gov.in;
hoc.desalaam@mea.gov.in; hoc.juba@mea.gov.in; hoc.lusaka@mea.gov.in;
hoc.mahe@mea.gov.in; hoc.maputo@mea.gov.in; hoc.pretoria@mea.gov.in;
hoc.rabat@mea.gov.in; hoc.windhoek@mea.gov.in; hc.pretoria@mea.gov.in;
hc.kigali@mea.gov.in; ‘Attache(Admin and 1&C)'

Cc: srctourism@gmail.com; scandamurthy@gmail.com; ‘goirto’

Subject: FW: Inputs for LS Q. Dy. No. 188 for 03.02.2020-reg

To
The Deputy Chief of the Mission / Head of Chancery / Second Secretary
Embassy of India /Consulate General of India



Email High Commissioner of India Seychelles

Re: [Homhop.all] Crash-Parliament Question for answer on 05/02/2020.

From : A K. Sinha <fs.mahe@mea.gov.in> Mon, Jan 27, 2020 05:58 PM

Subject : Re: [Homhop.all] Crash-Parliament Question for answer on
05/02/2020.

To : Sunil Agnihotri <consultant.ds@mea.gov.in>

Cc : N.Ram Prasad <dirpbd@mea.gov.in>, Manish Manish
<jsoia2@mea.gov.in>, High Commissioner of India
Seychelles <hc.mahe@mea.gov.in>, Ashwin Bhaskaran
<hoc.mahe@mea.gov.in>, VPDubey
<cons.mahe@mea.gov.in>

Dear Sir,

Reference to trailing Mail- parliament Question.

As per available details in the Mission (a) and (b) from local exchanges outlets and Bank , the
reply is as under -

(a) The Indians currently settled in Seychelles is 12,000

(b) The estimate of remittances they send same back home is around INR 31 Crore monthly.

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

Cc: "Ashwin Bhaskaran” <hoc.mahe@mea.gov.in>, "HARSH CHIRANIA"
<sspol.mahe@mea.gov.in>

Sent: Saturday, January 25, 2020 11:56:22 AM

Subject: Fwd: [Homhop.all] Crash-Parliament Question for answer on 05/02/2020.

From: "Sunil Agnihotri" <consultant.ds@mea.gov.in>

To: "homhop all" <homhop.all@mea.gov.in>

Cc: "hoc all" <hoc.all@mea.gov.in>, "N.Ram Prasad" <dirpbd@mea.gov.in>, "Manish Manish"
<jsoia2@mea.gov.in>

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 4:06:44 PM

Subject: [Homhop.all] Crash-Parliament Question for answer on 05/02/2020.

CRASH
CRASH



Email High Commissioner of India Seychelles

Re: CRASH CRASH CRASH: Lok Sabha Provisionally Admitted Question No. 4956 for answer
on 04.03.2020.

From : A.K. Sinha <fs.mahe@mea.gov.in> Tue, Feb 25, 2020 09:24 AM

Subject : Re: CRASH CRASH CRASH: Lok Sabha Provisionally
Admitted Question No. 4956 for answer on 04.03.2020.

To : Irina Thakur <ussm@mea.gov.in>

Cc : Ashwin Bhaskaran <hoc.mahe@mea.gov.in>, High
Commissioner of India Seychelles <hc.mahe@mea.gov.in>

Dear Madam,
Refer to the trailing mail regarding Lok Sabha Provisionally Admitted Question No. 4596.
(a) The number of Corona Virus infected Indian Citizens residing in Seychelles may treated as
NIL.
(b) Nil
(c) Nil
(d) Nil
(e) Nil
Best Regards

Anil Kumar Sinha

Second Secretary({Consular)

High Commission of India

Victoria, Mahe, Seychelles

Tel:  + 248 4674122(Office)
+ 248 2824342 (Mob)

From: "Ashwin Bhaskaran" <hoc.mahe@mea.gov.in>

To: "A.K. Sinha" <fs.mahe@mea.gov.in>

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 5:17:37 PM

Subject: FW: CRASH CRASH CRASH: Lok Sabha Provisionally Admitted Question No. 4956 for
answer on 04.03.2020.

From: Irina Thakur [mailto:ussm@mea.gov.in]

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 4:29 PM

To: DHC Port Louis; TEJ KRISHAN; Ashwin Bhaskaran

Cc: Amit Narang; High Commissioner; High Commissioner of India Seychelles: Ambassador Antananarivo
Subject: Fwd: CRASH CRASH CRASH: Lok Sabha Provisionally Admitted Question No. 4956 for answer
on 04.03.2020.

To: (i) DHC Port Louis
(i) HoC, Mahe
(ii) SS (Pol), Antananarivo



Email High Commissioner of India Seychelles

Re: CRASH CRASH CRASH: Lok Sabha Provisionally Admitted Question No. 4956 for answer
on 04.03.2020.

From : A K. Sinha <fs.mahe@mea.gov.in> Tue, Feb 25, 2020 09:24 AM

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

Tel: + 248 4674122(0ffice)
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

Cc: Amit Narang; High Commissioner; High Commissioner of India Seychelles; Ambassador Antananarivo
Subject: Fwd: CRASH CRASH CRASH: Lok Sabha Provisionally Admitted Question No. 4956 for answer
on 04.03.2020.

To: (i) DHC Port Louis
(i) HoC, Mahe
(iii) SS (Pal), Antananarivo



Email High Commissioner of India Seychelles

Re: [Homhop.all] CRASH CRASH -- Inputs on figures of Indian diaspora in world / number of
people migrated -- Parliament Question

From : AK. Sinha <fs.mahe@mea.gov.in> Tue, Feb 25, 2020 11:19 AM

Subject : Re: [Homhop.all] CRASH CRASH -- Inputs on figures of
Indian diaspora in world / number of people migrated --
Parliament Question

To : Dr. Vineet Kumar (OIA-Il) <us.ocia2@mea.gov.in>

Cc : Manish Manish <jsoia2@mea.gov.in>, High Commissioner of
India Seychelles <hc.mahe@mea.gov.in>

Dear Sir,

Reference to trailing mail regarding inputs on figures of Indian diaspora in world / number of
people migrated. The number of overseas Indians are 17200 (Seventeen thousand and
two hundred ) comprising of 12000 (Twelve thousand ) Non-Resident Indians (NRIs) and
5200 (Five thousand and two hundred) Persons of Indian Origin (PIO) (as of December
2019) as per the available record of this Mission.

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

To: "A K. Sinha" <fs.mahe@mea.gov.in>

Cc: "VPDubey" <cons.mahe@mea.gov.in>

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 3:42:22 PM

Subject: Fwd: [Homhop.all] CRASH CRASH -- Inputs on figures of Indian diaspora in world /
number of people migrated -- Parliament Question

From: "Dr. Vineet Kumar (OIA-II)" <us.cia2@mea.gov.in>

To: "homhop all" <homhop.all@mea.gov.in>

Cc: "hoc all* <hoc.all@mea.gov.in>, "N.Ram Prasad" <dirpbd@mea.gov.in>, "Manish Manish"
<jsoia2@mea.gov.in>, "cons all" <cons.all@mea.gov.in>

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 11:26:32 AM

Subject: [Homhop.all] CRASH CRASH -- Inputs on figures of Indian diaspora in world / number
of people migrated -- Parliament Question



Email High Commissioner of India Seychelles

Re: [Hod.hq] RSPQ- U2322 on MOUs signed with Foreign Countries - CRASH

From : HARSH CHIRANIA <sspol.mahe@mea.gov.in> Tue, Mar 03, 2020 10:52 AM

Subject : Re: [Hod.hg] RSPQ- U2322 on MOUs signed with Foreign £2 attachments
Countries - CRASH

To : Irina Thakur <ussm@mea.gov.in>

Cc : Akash Gupta <sspol.portlouis@mea.gov.in>, Amit Narang
<jsior@mea.gov.in>, High Commissioner
<hc.portlouis@mea.gov.in>, High Commissioner of India
Seychelles <hc.mahe@mea.gov.in>

Dear Ma'am,
May kindly find the inputs attached.
Regards

Harsh Chirania | Second Secretary

a: High Commission of India | Victoria | Mahé
€: sspol.mahe@mea.gov.in | wW: www.hciseychelles.gov.in/
m: + 248 2803770 | p: + 248 4674125

From: "Irina Thakur" <ussm@mea.gov.in>

To: "Akash Gupta" <sspol.portlouis@mea.gov.in>, "HARSH CHIRANIA"
<sspol.mahe@mea.gov.in>

Cc: "Amit Narang" <jsior@mea.gov.in>, "High Commissioner" <hc.portlouis@mea.gov.in>, "High
Commissioner of India Seychelles" <hc.mahe@mea.gov.in>

Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 1:10:16 PM

Subject: Fwd: [Hod.hg] RSPQ- U2322 on MOUs signed with Foreign Countries - CRASH

Dear Akash, Harsh,

Kindly refer to the trailing mail from Parliament and Coordination Division for inputs on Rajya
Sabha PQ No. U2322.

2. Grateful for urgent inputs please.

Regards
Irina

From: "Amit Narang" <jsior@mea.gov.in>
To: "Chandru A" <dirior@mea.gov.in>, "Dr. Sivaguru M." <dssl@mea.gov.in>, "Sarvjeet Soodan"
<usm@mea.gov.in>, "Irina Thakur" <ussm@mea.gov.in>



Email High Commissioner of India Seychelles

Re: [Homhop.all] Fwd: LSPQ No. 9207 for answer on 18.03.2020 - Cancellation of passports

From : AKK. Sinha <fs.mahe@mea.gov.in> Tue, Mar 10, 2020 02:14 PM

Subject : Re: [Homhop.all] Fwd: LSPQ No. 9207 for answer on
18.03.2020 - Cancellation of passports

To : SADAGOPACHARI RAMJI <uspspl@mea.gov.in>, sopvl
<sopvl@mea.gov.in>

Cc : High Commissioner of India Seychelles
<hc.mahe@mea.gov.in>, Ashwin Bhaskaran
<hoc.mahe@mea.gov.in>, VPDubey
<cons.mahe@mea.gov.in>

Dear Sir,

Reference to trailing mail. The reply from this Mission on the number of passports
revoked/impounded
due to desertion/absconding of NRI Husbands and complaints/court cases against them for the
last three years may be treated as NIL.

Best Regards

Anil Kumar Sinha

Second Secretary{Consular)

High Commission of India

Victoria, Mahe, Seychelles

Tel:  + 248 4674122(0Office)
+ 248 2824342 (Mob)

To: "A.K. Sinha" <fs.mahe@mea.gov.in>, "VPDubey" <cons.mahe@mea.gov.in>

Cc: "Ashwin Bhaskaran" <hoc.mahe@mea.gov.in>

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 8:43:25 AM

Subject: Fwd: [Homhop.all] Fwd: LSPQ No. 9207 for answer on 18.03.2020 - Cancellation of
passports

From: "sopvl" <sopvl@mea.gov.in>

To: "all rpos" <rpo.all@mea.gov.in>, "all mission" <cons.all@mea.gov.in>, "hoc.all"
<hoc.all@mea.gov.in>

Cc: "homhop all* <homhop.all@mea.gov.in>

Sent: Monday, March 9, 2020 4:01:54 PM

Subject: [Homhop.all] Fwd: LSPQ No. 9207 for answer on 18.03.2020 - Cancellation of
passports

URGENT

PARLIAMENT MATTER



Email High Commissioner of India Seychelles

Re: Rajya Sabha Provisionally Admitted Question No. S5921 for answer on 26.03.2020.

From : HARSH CHIRANIA <sspol.mahe@mea.gov.in> Wed, Mar 18, 2020 02:30 PM

Subject : Re: Rajya Sabha Provisionally Admitted Question No. S5921 72 attachments
for answer on 26.03.2020.

To : Irina Thakur <ussm@mea.gov.in>

Cc : High Commissioner of India Seychelles
<hc.mahe@mea.gov.in>

Dear Ma'am,
Reference trailing mail and the attachment.
India has not signed any Strategic Partnership Agreement with Seychelles during past 3 years.

Regards
Harsh Chirania

Harsh Chirania | Second Secretary

&: High Commission of India | Victoria | Mahé
€: sspol.mahe@mea.gov.in | W www.hciseychelles.gov.in/
m: + 248 2803770 | p: + 248 4674125

From: "Irina Thakur" <ussm@mea.gov.in>

To: "DHC Port Louis" <dhc.portlouis@mea.gov.in>, "K.J. Tete" <cons.aanarivo@ mea.gov.in>,
"HARSH CHIRANIA" <sspol.mahe@mea.gov.in>

Cc: "Amit Narang" <jsior@mea.gov.in>, "High Commissioner" <hc.portlouis@mea.gov.in>, "High
Commissioner of India Seychelles" <hc.mahe@mea.gov.in>, "Ambassador Antananarivo”
<amb.aanarivo@mea.gov.in>

Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 10:58:01 AM

Subject: Fwd: Rajya Sabha Provisionally Admitted Question No. S5921 for answer on
26.03.2020.

To: DHC, Port Louis
SS (Pol), Mahe
SS (Cons), Antananarivo
Reference trailing mail and the attachment.

2. Grateful for urgent inputs please.

Best Regards



Ffa_aewe
MOST ].MMEDIATE

HHE e
PARLIAMENT QUESTION
fager waraw
Ministry of External Affairs
WHE T

(Parliament Section)

Fkkk

TS T WiAGTerd Y o A {9 IR T F ThEE e (ff ¢ Fg) R

brerry %’:-
Enclosed please find a Provisionally Admitted Question (PAQ) received from the Question
Branch of Rajya Sabha Secretariat (RSS) as per detaiis given below:-

yafan ® @ w@e | e oo

wee Tl WEAr PAQ Dy, | Date Subject

No.

S5921 26.03.2020 a1 & 7y | Pacts of strategic partnership
faf¥ OR any future Date '

2 FFe # fArafaf@a wias i o &
The following actions are to be taken in the Ministry:-
(i) STEF e T 3T 3E FAR F F AT Far gier A swl
Actions may be initiated for preparing the final reply on the above Question.

(i;)wmwmmmmw‘maﬁngwmﬁmmaﬁmmﬁm

S|
A letter bringing out factual position on the matter may be sent to RSS directly.

(i) 7 97T AE AeHE Far & B FHfavm sRol F g A w9 ¥ w&EE wee @
TR #7E frar Srer TifRe & gw an & e oy @Y sy wen wfYee & 39 sew
YR 4T Fel-agr e gard gu fomr s wwen & ows ava wifaw w9 @ e
TR Y HAAMT o N & Iy v §

In case the Division ‘feels that the PAQ should not be admitted for certain reasons, a
communication to this effect may be written to RSS directly citing grounds and the exact rule
under which disallowance of PAQ is requested for.

(v) afe_yreifos ®9 9 eherd wea &1 fava-geg scawsy &9 4 Bl 3w sErera/fam
¥ Hafa gl ot uaeT 3¢ HY HuS g Sy are Se 3iafRa v o ae 39
935 ! e S o A 366 SHeied 9 UsT 5 s O 399 S S

If the subject matter of PAQ substantially relates to some other Ministry/Department. the
Division may liaise with them to accept its transfer and convey their acceptance to RSS directly.

(v) G eifae werd wear &1 Rva-arg frl Iwg Srea/fae @ 3% w9 @ @efod
ﬁmwmmmmw{ﬁgaw-ﬁmwmawmﬁmﬁl

In case the subject matter of PAQ partialiy relates to some other Ministry/Department, the
Division may liaise with them to seek input and frame a reply to the Question.

Continued on page 2




17/03/2020 g Email

Email : parlsec@mea.gov.in

Pacts of strategic partnership

From : rsgns@sansad.nic.in Fri, Mar 13, 2020 03:16 PM
Subject : Pacts of strategic partnership
To : parlsec@mea.gov.in

PROVISIONALY ADMITTED QUESTION FOR THE RAJYA SABHA
Starred /Unstarred Diary No.-- $5921
The Question Will be put down for -- 26/83/2020

Answer on the Ministry Department -- External Affairs( EA)

Pacts of strategic partnership

Shri Ripun Bora: Will the Minister of External Affairs be pleased to state

{2) whether Government has signed different pacts with different countries as a part of
strategic partnership agreement during the last three years;

(b} if so, the details of foreign partners and the projects where trade ties have been
signed between the countries since 2017 thereof; and

(¢} the details of financial cooperation and involvement on multilateral assignments
and boosting indian economy therefor?

https:!femaz’j.gnv.inlh!printmessage?ldﬂa3638&!2=Asiafi<olkaia&xim=1 171



Email High Commissioner of India Seychelles

Re: [Hod.hq] Fwd: Rajya Sabha Provisionally Admitted Question No. S6612/S6345/S6386 for
answer on 26.03.2020.

From : HARSH CHIRANIA <sspol.mahe@mea.gov.in> Thu, Mar 19, 2020 04:48 PM
Subject : Re: [Hod.hq] Fwd: Rajya Sabha Provisionally Admitted 1 attachment

Question No. S6612/S6345/S6386 for answer on 26.03.2020.
To : Irina Thakur <ussm@mea.gov.in>
Cc : High Commissioner of India Seychelles

<hc.mahe@mea.gov.in>, Amit Narang <jsior@mea.gov.in>,
ARUN KACHHAP <pol.mahe@mea.gov.in>

Dear Ma'am,

Kindly refer to the trailing email. Kindly find the mission's input below:

a) whether India has developed cooperation programmes with other countries across various
sectors; - Broad question, Headquarters may provide appropriate response

(b) if so, the details thereof during the last three years, countries-wise:- NA

(c) whether India has been extending line of credit under Indian Technical and Economic
Cooperation (ITEC) programme ;- No LOC under ITEC in Seychelles.

(d) If so, the details thereof during the last four years country-wise and programme-wise;- NA

(e) whether India has also been providing cooperation on humanitarian grounds to other countries
affected by disasters; No humanitarian aid in Seychelles in last two years.

(f) if so, the details during the last two years; and

(9) the steps being taken by the Government for building international development cooperation.:
- Broad question, Headquarters may provide appropriate response

Regards
Harsh Chirania

Harsh Chirania | Second Secretary

&: High Commission of India | Victoria | Mahé
€: sspol. mahe@mea.gov.in | w: www.hciseychelles.gov.in/
M + 248 2803770 | p: + 248 4674125

From: "lIrina Thakur" <ussm@mea.gov.in>
To: "DHC Port Louis" <dhc.portlouis@mea.gov.in>, "HARSH CHIRANIA"
<sspol.mahe@mea.gov.in>



